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Torre féylor

Froﬁl: . Torre Tayior /\)SN\Q /é( W/ \j&‘? Y| /é)rﬂq/

Sent: . Thursday, April 30, 2009 4:55 PM
To: 'Patricia Gardner'

Cc: Dennis Sollenberger

Subject: ' signature level of letter

Hello,

| just realized we didn get back to you re: the signature level for the letter confirming understandlnq for the interim period between
narm waiver and effecnve date of Agreement. | (b)(6)
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Torre
torre.taylor@nrc.gov
301-415-7900

' information In this record was deleted if
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Torre Taylor

. From: _ Torre Taylor
Sent: ' Monday, April 27, 2009 3:19 PM
To: _ 'Patricia Gardner'
Cc: Dennis Sollenberger
Subject: RE: information need in letter

thanks Pat. I'm glad they are going to attend a session!

I spoke with Duncan about the addressess for the letter from you afl affirming your understanding re: this interim period between the
- NARM waiver and the effective date of the Agreement - having the letter come in to Rob should be fine, with a cc to John Kinneman.

I'm still trying to get an answer re: your signature level - we all do befieve that Paul is ok, but waitin
contact is in training today, so hopefully we'll hear back after she gets to the office.

1'll let you know as soon as | hear,

g on the final word from OGC. Our

QOutside of Scope

. >>> Torre Taylor <Torre.Taylor@nrc.gov> 4/24/2009 11:20 AM >>>
Hi, thanks for taking the time for the conference call this morning on short notice.

(b)(3)
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T, "

-thanks,

Torre A
torre.tavlor@nrc.gov
301-415-7900 =




